



Janna Brown <janna.brown@bonnercountyid.gov>

[EXT SENDER] RE: Bonner County Planning - VA0004-25 Agency Review - Variance - Administrative - Shoreline Setback

1 message

DEQ Comments <deqcomments@deq.idaho.gov>

Wed, Mar 26, 2025 at 10:18 AM

To: Bonner County Planning <planning@bonnercountyid.gov>

Good morning,

Development setbacks from stream banks and lake shorelines are an important tool for protecting water quality. Riparian vegetation provides natural filtration of stormwater runoff and provides numerous other benefits to promote healthy surface water ecology. DEQ recognizes that there are sometimes unique circumstances that may justify reduced setbacks. While an individual variance likely has a relatively small impact on water quality, the cumulative impact of development in close proximity to shorelines and stream banks is a significant threat to water quality. DEQ advises local government planning departments to maintain established setbacks whenever possible. Exceptions should be considered carefully by the local jurisdiction and used only when absolutely necessary to accommodate unique circumstances.

If you have any questions about the comments this project has received please contact:

- Katy Baker-Casile for engineering and wastewater.
- Anna Moody for drinking water.
- Shawn Sweetapple for air quality.
- Kevin Aardahl for remediation or RCRA.
- Robert Steed for surface water and setback requirements.

Thank you-

Idaho Department of Environmental Quality
2110 Ironwood Parkway, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814
Office Line: 208.769.1422

www.deq.idaho.gov

Our mission: To protect human health and the quality of Idaho's air, land, and water.

From: Bonner County Planning <planning@bonnercountyid.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:08 AM

To: Alan Brinkmeier <alan.brinkmeier@bonnercountyid.gov>; Amber Burgess <clerk@ebsewerdistrict.com>; Army Corps of Engineers <CENWW-RD-CDA@usace.army.mil>; Avista Copr - Jay West <jay.west@avistacorp.com>; Avista Corp - Peggy George <peggy.george@avistacorp.com>; Becky Meyer <becky.meyer@lposd.org>; Bill Berg <billb@bbsewer.org>; Bonner County Assessors <assessorsgroup@bonnercountyid.gov>; BONNER COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY AND MUSEUM <DIRECTOR@bonnercountyhistory.org>; Brenna Garro <Brenna.Garro@oer.idaho.gov>; Bryan Quayle <quaylelanduseconsulting@gmail.com>; Bell, Chace <Chace.Bell@idwr.idaho.gov>; Chief Debbie Carpenter <chief@spiritlakefire.com>; City of Clark Fork <city@clarkforkidaho.org>; City of Dover <cityclerk@cityofdoveridaho.org>; City of East Hope Franck <easthope.city@gmail.com>; City of Hope <hopecityclerk@gmail.com>; City of Oldtown <cityofoldtown@hotmail.com>; City of Priest River <layers@priestriver-id.gov>; City of Sandpoint Planning

<cityplanning@sandpointidaho.gov>; cityclerk@spiritleakeid.gov; Colleen Johnson <CJohnson@kootenaiponderaysewerdistrict.org>; Connie Nelson <connien@inlandpower.com>; Coolin-Cavanaugh Bay Fire Protection District <coolinfirechief@gmail.com>; Craig Hill <craighill@hillsresort.com>; D1Permits <D1Permits@itd.idaho.gov>; dbrown@idl.idaho.gov; Dan McCracken <Dan.McCracken@deq.idaho.gov>; Dan Scholz <dan.scholz@nli.coop>; Dean Davis <deandavis@sd83.org>; Kristie May <Kristie.May@deq.idaho.gov>; East Bonner Library <Amanda@ebonnerlibrary.org>; East Priest Lake Fire District <eastpriestlakefd@gmail.com>; Erik Sjoquist <esjoquist@idl.idaho.gov>; Federal Aviation Administration <Heather.pate@faa.gov>; Frankie Dunn <Frankiejdudd@hotmail.com>; Fritz Broschet <outletbaysewer@gmail.com>; Garfield Bay Water and Sewer District Clerk <garfieldbaywsd@hotmail.com>; Gavin Gilcrease <ggilcrease@sandpointidaho.gov>; Horsmon, Merritt <merritt.horsmon@idfg.idaho.gov>; Dan Everhart <Dan.Everhart@ishs.idaho.gov>; DEQ Comments <deqcomments@deq.idaho.gov>; Independent Hwy Dist - Julie Bishop <ihdclerk@gmail.com>; Robert Beachler <robert.beachler@itd.idaho.gov>; ITD - Stacy Simkins <stacy.simkins@itd.idaho.gov>; Jack Schenck <Jack.schenck@vyvebb.com>; Janice Best <janicesb@televar.com>; Jason Johnson <jason.johnson@bonnercountyid.gov>; Jason Kimberling <jason.kimberling@itd.idaho.gov>; Jeff Lindsey <jeff.lindsey@bonnercountyid.gov>; Jessie Roe <BWSD637@gmail.com>; joekren@sd83.org; Jordan Brooks <coolinsewer@gmail.com>; Kayleigh Miller <klmiller@ponderay.org>; kbsd sewer <kbsdpl@hotmail.com>; Kenny Huston <kenny.huston@oer.idaho.gov>; Kim Hoodenpyle <kjh5345@gmail.com>; Kimberly Hobson <Kimberly.Hobson@itd.idaho.gov>; Laclede Water District <info@lacledewaterdistrict.org>; Lakeland Joint School District #272 <cpursley@lakeland272.org>; Lisa Rosa <hr@ebonnerlibrary.org>; Matt Diel <matt.diel@lposd.org>; Midas Water <midaswatercorp@gmail.com>; Mike Ahmer <mahmer@idl.idaho.gov>; Mike Schacht <firedept@clarkforkidaho.org>; Natural Resource Conservation Service - Greg Becker <greg.becker@id.usda.gov>; Navy - Glynis Casey <glynis.casey@navy.mil>; North of the Narrows Fire District <Huckbay2501@gmail.com>; Northern Lights <kristin.mettke@nli.coop>; Northern Lights - Clint Brewing <clint.brewington@nli.coop>; Northside Water and Syringa Heights Water Association <allwater49@outlook.com>; Oden Water Association - Carla Poelstra <odenwater@gmail.com>; Pend Oreille Hospital District <kim.kichenmaster@bonnergeneral.org>; PHD <EHApplications@phd1.idaho.gov>; Priest Lake Public Library District <plplibrary@hotmail.com>; Richard Hash <Rich.hash2022@gmail.com>; Road & Bridge - Matt Mulder <matt.mulder@bonnercountyid.gov>; Ryan Zandhuisen <rzandhuisen@idl.idaho.gov>; Sagle Valley Water and Sewer District <saglewatersewer@gmail.com>; Sagle Valley Water & Sewer District <markc@smartplugs.com>; Sam Owen Fire Rescue Sam Owen Fire Rescue <sofd@wow-tel.net>; Sam Ross <sam.ross@nli.coop>; sandpointairport@gmail.com; Sarah Gilmore <sgilmore@sandpointidaho.gov>; School District 84 Transportation - James Koehler <james.koehler@lposd.org>; Selkirk Association of Realtors <danielle@selkirkaor.com>; Selkirk Recreation District <elgar@whoi.edu>; Sheryl Austin <granitereeder@gmail.com>; SOURDOUGH POINT OWNERS ASSOCIATION <sourdoughpoint@hotmail.com>; Southside Water and Sewer <southsidewaterandsewer@swsdidaho.org>; Spencer Newton <firedistrict@msn.com>; Steve Elgar <selgar@mac.com>; Superintendent School Dist 84 <kelly.fisher@lposd.org>; Symone.legg@itd.idaho.gov; TC Energy / TransCanada <US_crossings@tcenergy.com>; Teresa Decker <Huckleberryhoa@gmail.com>; Teresa Decker <huckbayutilities01@gmail.com>; Teresa Zamora <utilities@stoneridgeidaho.com>; Theresa Wheat <theresa@kootenai.org>; Tim Ventress <chventresswplvfd@hotmail.com>; Timberlake Fire District <Kwright@timberlakefire.com>; Tom Renzi <epifdchief@gmail.com>; US Fish & Wildlife Services <fw1idahoconsultationrequests@fws.gov>; West Bonner Library <meagan@westbonnerlibrary.org>; West Pend Oreille Fire District <wpofd1@gmail.com>

Cc: David Fisher <david.fisher@bonnercountyid.gov>; Alexander Feyen <alexander.feyen@bonnercountyid.gov>

Subject: Bonner County Planning - VA0004-25 Agency Review - Variance - Administrative - Shoreline Setback

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

The above-named application has been submitted to the Bonner County Planning Department for processing.

Please review the application relative to your agency's area of expertise and include any recommended conditions of approval and supporting code sections. Please see attached for details.

Thank you,

3/26/25, 12:13 PM

Bonner County Mail - [EXT SENDER] RE: Bonner County Planning - VA0004-25 Agency Review - Variance - Administrative - Shor...

Janna Brown, Administrative Assistant III

Bonner County Planning Department

208-265-1458 ext - 1252